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PROVIDER MEMO 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Subject: 

Santa Clara Family Health Plan Providers 
Provider Network Operations 
January 27, 2023 
Santa Clara Family Health Plan members can now join YMCA of Silicon Valley 
at no cost 

Dear Valued Provider, 

Santa Clara Family Health Plan (SCFHP) is now partners with the YMCA of Silicon Valley. Please 
inform your SCFHP members they are now eligible for a free membership at any YMCA of Silicon 
Valley location to use their facilities at no cost. 

To enroll, members must complete a membership form by doing either of the following: 
• Going online at bit.ly/scfhp-ymca
• Visiting any of YMCA of Silicon Valley location with their SCFHP member ID card

Members under 12 need to have a guardian with them at all times. The guardian does not have to be 
an SCFHP member or a YMCA member. 

YMCA Membership includes: 
• Access to a wellness coach
• 600+ group exercise classes that include yoga, Pilates, Zumba, cycling, TRX and aqua fitness

led by certified instructors
• Exercise equipment, basketball gym, indoor and outdoor fitness studios, indoor and outdoor

swimming pools and wellness programs* to support you on your wellness journey.

*Non-standard services that call for an added fee are not part of the SCFHP DualConnect and Medi-Cal YMCA 
membership and will not be reimbursed by YMCA or SCFHP.

The YMCA of Silicon Valley is not part of SCFHP. Participation in this program is optional and does not affect your health 
coverage. 

For more information about this benefit, visit bit.ly/scfhp-ymca. 

Thank you for the care you continue to provide our members. 


